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From: Alice Hood
Sent: 04 February 2021 15:44 
To: Ailsa Teasdale 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0946/FL 

Hi Ailsa 
I have written Vertical Yorkshire Boarding and Dark Grey Roofing (Anthracite) on the plans. Is this ok? 
Thanks 

Alice Hood BA (Hons) PgD MRICS FAAV 
RURAL SURVEYOR            

York Auction Centre Murton York YO19 5GF 

Stephensons Rural LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales. Partnership No OC426272  Registered Office: York Auction 
Centre, Murton, York YO19 5GF. A list of members’ names is open to inspection at our registered office. We use the word partner to refer to a member 
of Stephensons Rural LLP. 

DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachment is sent from Stephensons Rural LLP and is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary 
material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, any other party. If you are 
not the intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail and any attachment and all copies and inform the sender either via email or phone 

 We also make every effort to keep our network virus free. However, you do need to scan this e-mail and any attachments to it for viruses 
as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might be transferred by way of this email. Thank you. 
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